
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

December 10, 2011 

 

 

 

 

TO:  William Lichter Village Manager 

 

FROM: Battalion Chief Michael Kalina EMS Coordinator 

 

 

RE:  Ordinance Amending Title 9 Ambulance Fees 

 

 

Effective January 1, 2006 a revision of the Ambulance Fee Schedule will take effect. As in the 

past we have recommended to revise our ambulance fees to reflect allowable increases as per the 

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS). Below are the current rates and proposed 

changes in the fee schedule. 

                                                               Village Resident          Glenbard           Non-Resident 

                                                    Current     Proposed       Current   Proposed  Current   Proposed 

 

Basic Life Support-                   $300.00       $335.00        $300.00   $335.00   $400.00  $435.00 

Advanced Life Support             $375.00       $400.00        $375.00   $400.00   $455.00  $500.00 

Advanced Life Support 2          $540.00       $575.00        $540.00   $575.00   $615.00  $675.00 

 

Medicare Fee Schedule Amounts     BLS $333.61  ALS $396.16 ALS2 $573.39 

 

Mileage Old- $5.90 per mile  Proposed $6.05 per mile 

 

 

 

CC Chief G.E. Seagraves 
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